
PS 132 PTA General Meeting Minutes: March 21, 2017 8:15am Cafeteria 
Quorum present 
 
Kim Gabriel, Pres.: Call to order/ welcome 
Gala auction worth $47,000.  
Kathleen (Kay) Quartararo, Corresponding Sec.: $3,755 in tickets sold (47% of goal), waiting for 
last minute sales, 95 people attending so far. 
Parent question: Is there any profit made on ticket sales? 
Kim: Yes, nearly all of it is profit, because costs for the event are low. 
Kay: We’ll have two computers for check-in and two for bidding at the event facilitated by Kids 
Orbit.  Text notification hasn’t been turned on yet. We need check-in help from 6-8pm, selling 
tickets, checking people in and giving bracelets and bidder cards to those who are already 
checked-in. 
Hee Jin Kang, VP: Is “max bid” intuitive enough? That if your max bid is $150 and the highest 
bid is $40 (with a $10 raise) you would win at the end of the night paying $50. 
Kay: Yes 
Parent suggestion: Gala FAQ sheet 
Hee Jin: What would the FAQ be?  Bring your phone and charger, most bidding online, limited 
bidding stations at the event.  We’ll have charging stations. 
Kay: Star your favorite items. 
Parent Question: What about teacher treats? 
Kim: There are paper ballots at the event. 
Kay:  We’ll train volunteers on the system on Thursday.  

8am: meet at closet and load cars.  
10:30am: Load-in at the venue. 

Kim: Iron tablecloths first off.  Meredith and Kai to hang artwork and class projects. We’re 
bringing clip lights and can bring springs of lights. 
Kim: Need Volunteers to sell Gala tickets at K TADA performance. 
5th Grade Cap & Gown photos were taken Monday.  NEXT YEAR we’ll ask 5th grade parent to 
help out with this, because it was really cute, maybe two volunteers per class. 
Next PTA meeting April 5th at 6pm.  Book Fair April 3rd and 5th.  We need parent volunteers 
April 3rd all day and May 31 after drop-off to help set up. We want teachers to make their 
wishlists.  Look for Volunteer Spot email.  Meatball Shop will run a reading related promo for ice 
cream sandwich during book fair.  
Nominations for PTA board positions open at April 5th meeting and voting will take place at 
June PTA meeting.  Flyer will come home.  All positions are open. 
 
Green Team update (Abby Cope): Current proposal is to grow English Ivy on the fence (great 
air purifier and evergreen).  Woolly pockets will move to the fence by the area painted with the 
globe and add a pollinator garden.  If funding is available there will be a learning garden with 



benches and trees added to this area as well.  New grant money will pay for shed and rainwater 
collection bin in the storage area. 
 
Ms. Korotz, AP: New co-assistant principal position opened up at the school.  Ms. Mogielnicki, 
Interim active AP, will apply for this position.  C30 is the interview process and parents need to 
be included in this process, this will be discussed at SLT.  State Tests are next week 
Tuesday-Thursday, testing environment throughout the building from about 10-12.  There will be 
make-ups. 
Parent Question: When the weather is bad and kids have extended lunch inside what do they 
do? 
Ms. Korotz: They play games, do trivia, talk with our classmates.  Students can bring books, 
quiet days, drawing supplies. 
 
Rebecca Rosen, Director of Communications: Minutes from our meetings will be posted online 
from now on. 
 
Minutes for 2/14 meetings approved. 
 
Parent question about success of Parent Involvement Tuesdays Workshops. Couldn’t children 
come? 
Ms Bach, Parent Coordinator: the cafeteria is open for the kids in morning so that parents attend 
the meetings.  Maybe they can informally organize with friends for the afternoon sessions.  
Parent discusses how to improve parent involvement in the school and make the workshops 
more accessible. 
Ms. Bach:  Parents show up when it’s important enough to them.  They know they get all the 
info by email, they don’t feel they need to show up to meetings. 
Rebecca: Then do we need to push more communications online?  
Ms. Bach suggests live-streaming, but no one will watch, parents know they can read the 
minutes online. Tvhey don’t need to sit through the live-stream. 
Hee Jin: The real question is, how do you motivate the parents to show up to the PTA 
meetings? 
Parent suggests that rather than complaining, parents should come up with solutions, the 
administration is open to suggestions. 
Ms. Bach: Parents complained about having enrichment cluster event on the same day as 
parent-teacher conferences, this was done to accommodate parents who said that having the 
events on different days would not work. 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 10am 
Minutes compiled by Heather Breismeister, Recording Secretary 


